

MAINE STATE LEGISLATURE

The following document is provided by the
LAW AND LEGISLATIVE DIGITAL LIBRARY
at the Maine State Law and Legislative Reference Library
<http://legislature.maine.gov/lawlib>



Reproduced from scanned originals with text recognition applied
(searchable text may contain some errors and/or omissions)

ACTS, RESOLVES AND CONSTITUTIONAL RESOLUTIONS

AS PASSED BY THE

One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

OF THE

STATE OF MAINE

Published by the Director of Legislative Research in accordance with the Revised Statutes of 1964, Title 3, Section 164, Subsection 6.

THE KNOWLTON AND McLEARY COMPANY
FARMINGTON, MAINE
1973

PUBLIC LAWS
OF THE
STATE OF MAINE
AS PASSED BY THE
One Hundred and Sixth Legislature

1973

ticular illness makes such exclusion necessary for the protection of the public health.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 25

AN ACT Relating to Designation of an Official in Absence or Disability of Town Manager.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 30, § 2314, amended. The first sentence of section 2314 of Title 30 of the Revised Statutes, as enacted by section 1 of chapter 438 of the public laws of 1969, is amended to read as follows:

The town manager may designate a qualified administrative official of the municipality to perform his duties during his temporary absence or disability, subject to confirmation by the board of selectmen.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 26

AN ACT Relating to Penalty for Not Having a License Issued under Fish and Game Laws.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

R. S., T. 12, § 3060, sub-§ 4, additional. Section 3060 of Title 12 of the Revised Statutes, as amended, is further amended by adding a new subsection 4 to read as follows:

4. Lack of license. Whoever is convicted of not having a license issued under chapters 301 to 335 shall be punished by a fine of not less than \$20, plus the cost of a license fee for such activity.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 27

AN ACT Repealing the Prohibition Against Mobile Home Sales on Sunday.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 17, § 3203, amended. The first sentence of section 3203 of Title 17 of the Revised Statutes is amended to read as follows:

Any person who shall carry on or engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging, dealing or trading in new or used motor vehicles ~~or mobile homes~~; or who shall open any place of business or lot wherein he attempts to or does engage in the business of buying, selling, exchanging, dealing or trading in new or used motor vehicles ~~or mobile homes~~; or who does buy, sell, exchange, deal or trade in new or used motor vehicles ~~or mobile homes~~ as a business on the first day of the week, commonly known and designated as Sunday, is a disorderly person.

Sec. 2. R. S., T. 17, § 3204, amended. The 2nd paragraph of section 3204 of Title 17 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 2 of chapter 334 of the public laws of 1971, is further amended to read as follows:

This section shall not apply to: The operation or maintenance of common, contract and private carriers; taxi cabs; airplanes; newspapers; radio and television stations; hotels, motels, rooming houses, tourist and trailer camps; restaurants; garages and motor vehicle service stations; retail monument dealers; automatic laundries; drug stores; greenhouses; seasonal stands engaged in sale of farm produce, dairy products, sea food or Christmas trees; public utilities; industries normally kept in continuous operation, including but not limited to pulp and paper plants and textile plants; processing plants handling agricultural produce or products of the sea; ship chandleries; marinas; establishments primarily selling boats, boating equipment, sporting equipment, souvenirs and novelties; motion picture theatres; public dancing; sports and athletic events; musical concerts; religious, educational, scientific or philosophical lectures; scenic, historic, recreational and amusement facilities; real estate brokers and real estate salesmen; **mobile home brokers and mobile home salesmen**; provided that this section shall not exempt the businesses or facilities specified in sections 3205, 3206 and 3207 from closing in any municipality until the requirements of those sections have been met; stores wherein no more than 5 persons, including the proprietor, are employed in the usual and regular conduct of business; stores which have no more than 5,000 square feet of interior customer selling space, excluding back room storage, office and processing space.

Effective October 3, 1973

CHAPTER 28

AN ACT to Clarify the State Records Law.

Be it enacted by the People of the State of Maine, as follows:

Sec. 1. R. S., T. 3, § 22, amended. The 3rd sentence of section 22 of Title 3 of the Revised Statutes, as amended by section 3 of chapter 441 of the public laws of 1965, is further amended to read as follows:

He shall deliver to the State Archivist all papers on file in the office of the Secretary of the Senate which were considered by a session of the Legislature held more than ~~to~~ 5 years previously, and the State Archivist shall inspect said papers and preserve ~~all~~ those having ~~any historical or~~ permanent value.